XS WATEp
s OR o
%\gg VF\ITU"!ACOUNTVS\N(’:F |"l*:QJ‘/&

i
<7 (805) 646-2114

202 WEST EL ROBLAR DRIVE

New Meters, Allocations & Expansion of Services Committee Agenda

Friday, September 8, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.
202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, CA 93023
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/553845509
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
Access Code: 553-845-509

Right to be heard: Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any
item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board,
provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the
action is otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2.

Please Note: If you have comments on a specific agenda item(s), please fill out a comment
card and return it to the Board Secretary. The Board President will call on you for your
comments at the appropriate time, either before or during the Board’s consideration of that
item.

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting,
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 646-2114

(Govt. Code Section 94594.1 and 94594.2 (a))
A. Call To Order

B. Public Comments

C. Discussion ltems:

a. Will-Serve Letter Requests
i. 1350 S. La Luna — Existing legal lot with no assigned allocation, add 900 sqft
dwelling.
ii. 347 S. Padre Juan — Existing legal lot with combined allocation, split allocation and
add new meter for new primary 468 sqft dwelling.

D. Adjourn

Agenda, New Meters, Allocations & Exp of Services Committee September 8, 2023  9:30 am Page 1 of 31



QD i g B «,\,w N7
< (805) §46-2114

202 WEST EL ROBLARDRIVE

1350 S. La Luna Ave

Summary:

The owner of 1350 S. La Luna Ave has one legal lot consisting of 2 parcels (018-0-120-145 &
018-0-200-245). The main parcel 018-0-102-145 is where the primary dwelling and garages
exist and has current metered service (2 residential meters). The other parcel 018-0-200-245
has no buildings on it, except a shed. There is an existing additional meter (ag meter) at the
front parcel, that is inactive. Staff did extensive research into billing and meter archives to find
the history of that parcel and inactive meter. It is inconclusive what that inactive (ag) meter
served historically. The property owner is requesting that inactive (ag) meter be re-activated to
serve the second parcel, and to build a 900 sqft single family residence. Eagle Aerial data for the
unserved parcel was captured but not included in the original allocation calculations.

Allocation Per Parcel (Eagle Aerial Data):
018-0-200-24

Total Parcel (Sqgft): 13218

Irrigable Area (Sqft): 12488

Fixed Stage 1 Allocation: 0

Variable Stage 1 Allocation: 200 HCF/yr
Recommendation:

It is the recommendation of staff that the variable allocation of 200 HCF/yr be assigned to the
inactive meter based on the Eagle Aerial parcel data, to serve parcel 018-0-200-245. The parcel
has no fixed allocation and 200 HCF/yr of variable. The proposed building would require a
primary dwelling allocation of 120 HCF/yr. Staff recommends the following proposed
allocations.

202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, California 93023
Tel: (805) 646-2114 Web: www.meinersoakswater.com

Page 2 of 31



%% Q)\KS WATE,;: 0/
((\?‘sf fwlmf IGE 194 ,’}(,
- (805) 543 2114~

O

202 WEST EL ROBLAR DRIVE

Proposed Allocation:

018-0-200-245

Fixed = 120 HCF/yr

Allocation Needed for Primary Dwelling = 140 HCF/yr
Variable Stage 1 Allocation: 200 HCF/yr

Calculate Adjusted Allocation: 200-140 = 60 HCF

New Adjusted Variable Stage 1 Allocation= 60 HCF/yr

202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, California 93023
Tel: (805) 646-2114 Web: www.meinersoakswater.com

Page 3 of 31



WS WATE,
‘8&% jﬁ»\ ﬁ%/“

< (805) 6462114 ~

Will-Serve/Proof of Service/Meter Request Form

A "Will-Serve" letter may be issued upon the District's completion of an analysis determining that all conditions
of approval are met.

Required Attachments:

Drawing/sketch of project (with dimensions)

Tax Assessors parcel map that includes the subject property.

Subdivision map covering the location of the project.*

Documentation of existing permitted dwellings on the property.

* Clearly indicate all APNs and legal lots involved in the project. Ensure any markups to county
documents do not obscure the underlying information.

o D o=

Parcel Owner Information:

Account Number: |-

Mailing Address:
1350 S La Luna Ave Ojai, CA 93023

Applicant Information:

Company:

Mailing Address: Phone (1350 S La Luna Ave Ojai, CA 93023

Project Information:

New Meter Requested: Yes / No

Assessor's Parcel #(s):  |018-0-200-245

Service Address: 1350 S La Luna Ave

City, State, Zip code: Ojai, CA 93023

Planning Dept Case #:

# of Existing Dwellings: |2 on 018-0-102-145 Date Dwellings Permitted: v

Continued on Next Page Pagget bHB2



Will-Serve/Proof of Service/Meter Request Form

Type of Construction:

/ New Construction Tenant Improvement / ADU Other
Type of Use:
y'| Single Family Res Multi-Family Res (# of dwellings ) Other

Project Dimensions (sqft): 900

Detailed Project Description:

| own one legal lot (Lot 56) consisting of 2 parcel numbers:
018-0-102-145 and 018-0-200-245 Please see attached diagram and

deed

The main parcel (018-0-102-145) is where my home and garages
already exist. There is current meter service to these.

The other parcel (018-0-200-245) has no buildings on it, except a shed.
There is an existing additional meter in front of my house (meter
number 83062731) that is inactive. | would like to use this meter for a
water line to this second parcel with the intent of building a small
(ADU-sized) single-family residence on it.

Please allow a minimum of 60 days to evaluate and process Will-Serve letter and new meter requests.
The time frame will depend on receipt of satisfactory information from the applicant and schedule
of pertinent District Committees and Board of Directors meetings.

/ I acknowledge that MOWD will bill a $100 Administrative Fee for processing this request.
Note: Justin told me this fee would be waived 7-24-23

Applicant Signature Date

PEggss 2082



APN Parcel Area F1 Imperv | F2 Pool F3 IrrgVeg | F4 Irrg TurfLawn | F5 NL F6A Notlirrg TurfLawn | F6B Notlrrg Misc | F6C Notirrg Veg | F7 ArtificialTurf | F8 AnimalArena | F10 Agriculture
018-0-200-24 13218 729 0 0 0 0 0 11060 1429 0 0 0
12488
7488
Irrigable Area 12488.32
5000x15 gal = 75000
7488 x 10 gal= 74880
149880 gal
Variable 200| units/yr
Fixed 0| units/yr
Total Stage 1 200|units/yr

Page 6 of 31




County View

01 8010236 ¥ ] d: - &
- 0138010237

018010239

L = : : ok g Ja ! "
—— —t f Y it . 9 > Streets
v . . ¥ -
o) » - : y 4 y ] 1:6000
— ' 4 4 ] e" “. -
- ! T — S ' Parcels
\ 1 s y - e 3 .
' . X B . P Benchmarks
| - ¢ . 801213, w7 NAVDSS
| A = ’
r' L , - gy i . A A MNAVDB8S - Not Recovered
NAVDB8/NGVD29
T NAVDE&/NGVD29 - Not Recovered
018010214
P NGWVD29
NGWVD29 - Not Recovered
= . ﬁ T— .- : G &+ ™ ol r/ No Elevation

l’I " f P Sy ' ‘ 01 216 P ¥ i No Elevation - Not Recovered

“us7.\, TPARCEL &

. Q F S Page 7 of 31




Recorded af the Request of ePN

e o ry T g e . e 2020U814-00123486-1F 1/6
-CO) 2k INY RSN :
RECORDING REQUESTED BY Ventura County Clerk and Recorder

OLD REPUBLIC TITLE MARK A. LUNN
- 8/14/2020 08:00:00 AM

16603477 S134.00 ES

AND AFTER RECORIING RETURN FO:

Electronically Recorded in Official Records,

1350 § LA LUNA AVE. County of Yentura

OIAL CA 93023
File No. 01-20010614-02C
MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:

1350 SLALUNA AVE.
OJAL CA 93023

APN: 018-0-102-145 AND 018-0-200-245

GRANT DEED
#*This conveyance is in dissolution of marriage by one spouse to the other, R&T 119274¢
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR) DECLARF(s)

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX is § ¢ CITY TAX S 0
__ Computes on full value of property conveyed, or

Computed on full vatue less value of liens and encumbrances remaining at tinwe of sale.
Unincorporated arca: City ot GlAL

Signaturc’ol Deelarant or Agent Determifing Tax
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknewledged,

GRANTOR(S): LISA SMITH, AN UNMARRIED WOMAN und NATHANIEL COX, AN UNMARRIED
MAN, WHO TOOK TITLE AS WIFE AND HUSBAND AS COMMUNITY PROPERTY WITH RIGHT OF
SURVIVORSHIP, hereby GRANT(S) o

LISA SMITH, AN UNMARRIED WOMAN. the following deseribed real property in the City of (WAL, County of
VENTURA, State of CALIFORNIA:

See Attached Exlubit AL

Property Address: 1350 8 LA LUNA AVE, QIAL CA 93023

Page 8 of 31



DATED: @/ 7 / 202

A notany public or otlier ofticer completng this certificate verities ondy the dentity of the
idividugl who signed the docament w which this eertificate is attached, and pot the
truthlulness. accurucy, of validity of that documeat,

STATE OF CALIEQ o
COUNTY OF \WN‘@%“}’\H@

On @“ \7) LU  before me. T () b\ W\@m

Neotary i’ublicaﬁd'l’idc}, o v

. 4 Notary Publie, (msert Name of

. who
proved e me on e busis of satislactory evidence) 1o be the perdon(s) whaose name(s) 1s/are subscribed to the within
mstrument and acknowledged to me that helshe/they execiéd the same in hishedthar authonzed cepactty(ies), and
that by his/her/thelr signature(sy ot the imstrument the plrsots). or the entity apon behalf of which the person(s)
acted, exceuted the mstrament.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERIUR
true and correet.

nder the laws of the State of Calitoraia that the foregoing paragraph is

senal QCQCJ'&%

WITNESS my hand an

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY) (SEAL)
SEE ATTACHED

No e exam pertormed by the preparer. Legal deseription and pacty”’s names provided by the party

Page 9 of 31



DATED: é} ”“"Z Z"’ Q )

A notary public or other officer completing this certilicate verifies ouly the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached. and not the
truthifulness, accuracy, or vatidity of that document.

STATEQFC AU()RN
COUNTY ()I

On (0 \\—] [%Z’D before me. T \@30% Wi

Natary Hablic and Title), personally ap

. @ Notary Publis, (insert Name of

. who
sy whose nan (Uﬂte subsceribed to the within
the same in hm@az/ihclr authorized capacitytios), and
rsons), or the entity upon behalt’ of which the persongs)

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the p
instrument,ard acknowledged to me that Infishe/they execy
that by hi(f{:}'ﬂheir signature(s) on the instimhent the

acted, execilfed the instrument.

[ certity under PENAILTY OF PERJURY whder the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph ts
true and correet.

WITNESS my hand an ietal seal.

oty
44

(SIGNATURE OF NOTARY) {SEAL)

SEE ATTACHED.

Page 10 of 31



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
"

A Notary Public or other officer campleting this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual wha signed
ihe document to which this certificate is attacked, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }
County of Ventura

On 6-17-2020, before me, T. Bohman, Notary Public personalty appearec [N~
.o proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose
namef(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s)
on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upen behalf of which the person(s) acted, execcuted
the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

coooconasaeces OB %
COMM. # 2274508

it st NOTARYPUBLIC-CCJ;HF%RYN’A WITNESS my hand and official scal.
P AN VENTURA COUN
a ‘II (15 3 3 RS Sd mJRﬂUWﬁ.iﬁn
B @&QW
SIGNATURE
FLACE NOTARY SEAL ABUVEH

Though the information below is not required by [aw, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent remova! and reattachment of this form to another document.

Description of attached document

Title or type of docament:

Docunnent Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other than Named Above:

|

Page 11 of 31



Page 12 of 31



THENCE ALONG SAID PROLONGATION AND WESTERLY LINE:

6TH: NORTH 19 DEGREES 24 MINUTES EAST 184.89 TO THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF
THE LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO RAYMOND I. CAIN. ET UX., RECORDED JUNE 28, 1950
IN BOOK 946, PAGE 374 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. ALSO BEING THE WESTERLY TERMINUS
OF THE 9T COURSE OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED T0O DOROTHY MULLEN
OVERALL RECORDED DECEMBER 7_ 1967 IN BOOK 3232, PAGE 517 QF OFFICIAL RECORDS.
SAID COURSE BEING RECITED AS"SOUTH 61 DEGREES (1 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST TO
THE INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 56" THENCE

7TH: NORTH 17 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST {1433 FEET TO A POINT IN THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 56. DISTANT ALONG SAID NORTH LINE NORTH 84 DEGREES 30
MINUTES WEST 56.96 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT; THENCE
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE:

8TH: NORTH 84 DECREES 30 MINUTES WEST 439.07 FEET TO THE POINT QF BEGINNING.

SAID LAND [S ALSO SHOWN AS PARCEL | OF LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT NO. LLA-324
RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1987 AS INSTRUMENT NQO. 87-195824 OF QFFICIAL RECORDS.

EXCEPT THEREFROM THE OIL, GAS, MINERALS. AND OTHER HYDROCARBON
SUBSTANCES LYING BELOW THE SURFACE OF SAID LAND. AS PROVIDED IN DEEDS OF
RECORD.

APN: G18-0-102-145 AND ¢18-0-200-243

BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED BY GRANT DEED

GRANTOR: | - D SUSBAND AS COMMUNITY

PROPERTY

GraNTEE: || - /0 HUSBAND AS COMMUNITY

PROPERTY WITH RIGHT OF SURVIVORSHIP
DATED: 04/06/2010

RECORDED: (5/27/2010

DOC#/BOOK-PAGE: 20100527-00078657-0

PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS: [350 S LALUNA AVE. QIAL CA 93023

Page 13 of 31



202 WEST EL ROBLARDRIVE

347 S. Padre Juan

Summary:

The owners of 347 S. Padre Juan have 2 contiguous parcels (017-0-180-31 & 017-0-191-11),
served by one meter. The current allocation was calculated based on the combined area. The

request is to build a dwelling on the smaller lot and add a new meter. Staff reviewed the

original Eagle Aerial data for both parcels and calculated the baseline allocation for each parcel.

Current Allocation (combined parcels):

Fixed Stage 1 Allocation: 120 HCF/yr

Variable Stage 1 Allocation: 245 HCF/yr

Allocation Per Parcel (Eagle Aerial Data):

017-0-180-31

Total Parcel (Sqft): 19429

Irrigable Area (Sqft): 14177

Fixed Stage 1 Allocation: 120 HCF/yr
Variable Stage 1 Allocation: 223 HCF/yr
017-0-191-11

Total Parcel (Sqft): 6053

Irrigable Area (Sqft): 3641

Fixed Stage 1 Allocation: 0 HCF/yr

Variable Stage 1 Allocation: 73 HCF/yr

202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, California 93023
Tel: (805) 646-2114 Web: www.meinersoakswater.com

Page 14 of 31



KS T
\Qg&’, rgkr uu'::u'\‘-r"r qutﬁ%/,;}
) '
< (805) §46-2114

202 WEST EL ROBLAR DRIVE

Recommendation:

It is the recommendation of staff that the allocation be split according to the Eagle Aerial parcel
data. Parcel 017-0-191-11 has no fixed allocation and only 73 HCF/yr of variable. The proposed
building would require a primary dwelling allocation of 120 HCF/yr. Staff recommends the
following proposed allocations, and purchase of 0.19 AF from Casitas MWD and purchase of a
new meter, including capital improvement fees.

Proposed Allocation:

017-0-180-31: Fixed = 120 HCF Variable = 223 HCF/yr

017-0-191-11:

Fixed = 120 HCF/yr

Allocation Needed for Primary Dwelling = 140 HCF/yr

Calculate Allocation Purchase: 140-73 = 67 + 15 (to allow for minimal variable allocation) = 82

Variable Stage 1 Allocation= 15 HCF/yr

Purchase 0.19 AF = ~S$3,509

202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, California 93023
Tel: (805) 646-2114 Web: www.meinersoakswater.com

Page 15 of 31



Will-Serve/Proof of Service/New Meter Request

A "Will-Serve" letter may be issued upon the District's completion of an analysis determining that all conditions

of approval are met.

Required Attachments:

g [0

Drawing/sketch of project (with dimensions)

Tax Assessors parcel map that includes the subject property.
Subdivision map covering the location of the project.”
Documentation of existing permitted dwellings on the property.

* Clearly indicate all APNs and legal lots involved in the project. Ensure any markups to county
documents do not obscure the underlying information.

Applicant Information:

Account Number:

Name:

Company:

Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Project Information:
New Meter Requested:
Assessor's Parcel #(s):

Service Address:

City, State, Zip code:
Planning Dept Case #:
# of Existing Dwellings:

Type of Construction:

|:| New Construction

Type of Use:
I:I Single Family Res

Project Dimensions (Sqft):  [468

347 S Padre Juan Ave

EM

Yes No

017-0-191-110 and 017-0-180-310

347 S Padre Juan Ave. new address will be 351 S Padre Juan Ave.

Ojai, CA 93023

|EST-C23-00090

Tenant Improvement |:| ADU

Multi-Family Res (# of dwellings )

Continued on Next Page

1 (0 on parcel) Date Dwellings Permitted: [Before 1955

Other

Other

Pagags bHB2



Will-Serve/Proof of Service/New Meter Request

Detailed Project Description:

[Please see attachment

Please allow a minimum of 60 days to evaluate and process Will-Serve letter and new meter requests.
The time frame will depend on receipt of satisfactory information from the applicant and schedule
of pertinent District Committees and Board of Directors meetings.

|:| I acknowledge that MOWD will bill corresponding fees (listed below) for processing this
request.

Applicant Signature Date

D g.24-23

Fee Schedule

Will-Serve & New Meter Requests - Administrative Fee $100

Fire Flow Testing Fee $300
Capital Improvement New Connection (5/8”) $4,009.52
Capital Improvement New Connection (1) $6,655.80
Capital Improvement New Connection (1.5”) $10,023.80
Capital Improvement New Connection (2”) $21,370.74
Capital Improvement New Connection (3") $46,751.00
Capital Improvement New Connection (4”) $133,637.30

Pagager 2682



Will Server Letter/New Meter Application Procedures
2023

Start Here

:

Is Will Serve
Letter Request
for a Property

with an
Existing Meter?

Application
for Will
Serve Letter
for Existing
Meters

Customer provides
application materials
and pays Fee

No

Application for New Meter or

Expanded Service

1)
2)

3)

New Meters
& Exp of Svc
Policy

May require applicant
purchase of additional
allocation for MOWD from
CWMD and applicable
capital improvement fees.

MOWD will be approving the
allocations for the applicants
based on site plans and other
information and applying the
principles and formulas in the
adopted Allocation Plan, where
applicable.

NO

Application

Application Form

Application Fee

Detailed Site Plan

Copy of Assessor’s Parcel Map
with subject property identified
Copy of Pertinent Subdivision
Map with subject property

identified
CUSTOMER PROVIDES
THE REQUESTED
MOWD reviews Materials ADDITIONAL
INFORMATON
NOTE: MOWD may
Does MOWD have enough NO require that the
information to Screen the - applicant provide
Application? L2 additional information
from the VC Surveyors
office to determine the
l YES status of the site
MOWD Screening Step #1
g NO
Is the proposed site of >
development a legal lot? Application processis
halted until Customer

| v

MOWD Screening Step #2
Does the Current Allocation
for the Meter support the
proposed project?

YES

Allocation Committee Meeting
Committee will review the
screened application at a public
Allocation Committee meeting and
develop recommendation (2)

'

can provide a Certificate
of Compliance for the
subject property

Regular Board of Directors

Meeting
Allocation Committee
Recommendation will be

If green lighted by the
BOD, Will Serve Letter is
Issued, but expires after

reviewed by full BOD and
direction provided to staff

one year (3)

I

POST CONSTRUCTION FOLLOW UP
Conversion of variable allocation to fixed
allocation to accommodate any approved
new dwelling will only occur when proof of

final inspections by the County is provided
to MOWD. Site visit by MOWD staff may

be required.

Administrative Fee of $100 will be charged for all new meter and will serve requests.
Among considerations for ADUs will be whether the proposed ADU is on the same legal lot as the principal dwelling. If not, project leads to
potential for requirement for new meter if legal lot with ADU comes under different ownership. Ata minimum, in such cases, a Will Serve
Letter will include language providing fair warning to the applicant of MOWD’s no-wheeling policy.
At MOWD's discretion, the expiration date for Will Serve Letters may be extended upon MOWD's review of evidence of satisfactory efforts
toward project implementation.

Page 18 of 31




Detailed Project Description:
This is for the construction of a new detached ADU at 347 S. Padre Juan Ave.
The new address for the ADU will be 351 S Padre Juan Ave.

The house was built in 1949. We were unable to locate the original permit for the property. We
have a permit for re-roofing from 2001.

Our legal lot is a flagpole lot consisting of two parcels. Parcel 1 (017-0-180-310) has the main
house. Parcel 2 (017-0-191-110) is the flagpole parcel which is narrow and long. It is used to
access the main house from S Padre Juan Ave. We cannot subdivide because we need Parcel
2 in order to access our house and the parcel 2 is too small.

Attachment descriptions.

Subdivision Map 1 - shows Parcel 1 where the main house is located

Subdivision Map 2 - shows Parcel 2 where the ADU will be located

Will serve letter - We received a will serve letter in 2017 but did not build at that time
Parcel Report - information about the parcel and zoning

Parcel Map - Our property is Parcel 1.

Historical documents - oldest permit we could find - stamped 1955

We request to attend the committee hearing when it is being reviewed so we can answer
questions you may have.

Page 19 of 31



NOMAD HOME PRE-APPROVAL

PROPERTY LINE 44 4%2m

LEGEND

SITE ADDRESS: 347 SOUTH PADRE JUAN AVENUE, OJAI, CA, USA

OWNER:

LOT/PARCEL AREA: 25,8251 F2(2,399.23 M?)

PROPERTY TYPE: SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

SCOPE OF WORK: CONSTRUCT AN ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT (ADU)
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE V-B (METAL FRAME, NON-RATED)

EXISTING HOUSE 2,147.83 F2(199.54 W?)

NEW ADU: 46812 F2 (4349 W)

TOTAL LIVEABLE FLOOR AREA:  2,615.95 F?(243.03 M?)

% LOT COVERAGE 10.13%

PROJECT INFORMATION 1

This checklist is designed to facilitate a smooth permitting process for NOMAD LY LY LU
Home units. By adhering to these guidelines, professionals can ensure quicker LYLTLTLTLTLT
and more efficient approvals, reducing delays for homeowners and builders alike. vy v v
1. Applications SRR
O Universal Planning Application oYL LY LU,
O Building Permit Application LU,
2. Title Block (On all sheets) SRR
O Area for the design professional to sign (if required) L L LT
O Contact details for NOMAD Housing PR
O Area for property-specific details LYYt
O Scale on all drawings v v v v v
3. Fillable Cover Sheets LTV TL LT
O Occupancy and Type of Construction UYLV LY LU
O Fire Safety Features (e.g., fire sprinklers) YL LTLYL,
O Gross Area PR
O Lot Coverage Calculation (if relevant) e v v v v v
O Index of Drawings PRV
O Environmental and Geographical Notes VLU LT LT
4. Architectural Plans vov v v v
O Architectural floor plan with dimensions 3 e vy v e
O Architectural roof plan e |' v v v v
O Exterior elevations with colour and material details 5; UYL LTL L
5. Structural Plans v v v v v
O Standardized Structural Details (if applicable) e v v v v
O Site-specific notes (e.g., foundation type based on soil) AR
6. Utility Integration LYY
O Utility Hookup Details v v v v v
O Site Preparation Notes v v v v e
7. Energy Efficiency and Environmental Compliance MR
O Energy Compliance Details and Forms (if required) MR
O Environmental Compliance Notes and Checklists (based on local vy v v v
requirements) et v v e v =
g
0 5m

EEEEEREEES

70T\ SITE PLAN
-/

[e51158]
W v w v w v v w v w v w v w v w v A d w w v w v v v w v w
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v | e e e o
b v v v w
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v RN EXISTING LANDSCAPE
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v = d
2 v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v " v
ke
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v . EXISTING DRIVEWAY
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
' v v v v v v - v v - v v v v v v v - v - v v v v v v v EXISTING WALKWAY
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v w v w w w v w v w w v w v w v w v w v w w v w v w v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v NEW BUILDING
v v v v - v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v NEW WALKWAY
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v - v v v v v v v v v v - v v - v v v v v v v v - v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
w v w v w w v w v w v w v w v w w v w w v W v v v w v w
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
2 v v v v v v v v " v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
' v v v v v v - v v - v v v v v v v - v - v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v w v w w w v v v w w v w v w v w v w v w w v w v W v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v,
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v " v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v " ¥ v v v v v v v 19088m W v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v - v Jreym, v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v - v v v v v v v v - v r
w v w v w w v w v w v w v w v w w v w w v W v v v w v w
v v v v W v v p— N 5006m, ¥ > L v 5015m W v v 56%m v A 3350m WV ~
165 1
P . v S . o vty e W [0TRT v ] o
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v 4 v v v v
v v v v v v v v v v - v v — r— e e v v v v
v v v v v v v e TS I l v v v v §
zr Tz b
v v v v v v v MB
v v v v 2 vl / =12
e
' v v v v v v =
v v v v v v »l
v v v v v v v
v w v w w w
v v v v v v v
v v v v v v
v v v e v v v 5%
b (%
v v §§ v v v 3
v v % v v v
¢ v vl v v v HO PROPERTY LINE 35079m
[115-1]
v v v v v v v
v v v v v v
v v v v v v v
v v v v v v
v v w v w w v
v v vl v v v J
El* o v v & & —_— —_— —_— —_—
Els I
e v v v
- * v v EE& v A
3 12510m O
v v e v v @012 -t 0.
2 TN .
v v v > " . "
T PR IR,
v v v w . - .
vl v v v v 7243m v v ~v T .t ot .
«* vy EXISTNG DRVEWAY , ,** * * [
v v v v 29187 v vy v * IR f.""‘* . 52
vl v v v v v v v v v 3 L : -2
v v v v v v v v v "' P
.
v v v Esw v 4 v v v v o :. b
v v 3z v v v v v v v " .
- |= - .
v v v v v EXISTNG v ¥ v v
v v v v COVERED PAT O v §§ v v v
2ls
v v v v v v TR v v 21 250m
v v v v v v v CIES] §
v v v v v, v v v v ®(_
v v v - v l v v v v = g=
=3 ~
=
v v v v v v N g v v v w ER
v v v m";,y v v v v v v v v v v v v z §
” 98%m E
v v w v hd w v w v w v w w v w v ' g =z
B2278] '| 3|3 <
v v v v v v v v v SEMm ¥ v v v v v v et 2
v v v v v v v v v w136y v v v v v v v r w
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v el= )
<
b 1
=
S
H
=g
e
......
--------- N
Q:
4583m 4352m ¥2
— — — RV I — A IS 7 73] J— < —
R338)]
13171m 563m
“3212] [18534]
©
3 Mesq |
2
7] >
S <
o 9
Q O
(7] @
q
v
N
L~
g
o~
S P,
QJ -~
S ]
] O
" )
Elp “ >
&l R
O Dr
o
3
)
&
b=
d
E/ Py.
‘an
Or
L
RN
o /a
’7
S 0D
» @
Ll: >
© b §
a 2
G 2 - P
(2 o Ojal Meadow
-~ g S S AL B
q Lomita Ave
%] @
>
]
> <
< &
-~
& g
-
= o
5 2 e vy
q/ -
VICINITY MAP |11 / - - |

A001 COVER SHEET/PLOT PLAN/ VICINITY MAP / GENERAL NOTES
A100 FLOOR PLANS

A101 FLOOR PLANS

A200 BUILDING ELEVATIONS

A300 BUILDING SECTIONS

A301 BUILDING DETAILS

A400 DOOR & WINDOW SCHEDULES

A401 ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

SHEET INDEX 2 2

1. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL DETAILS, SECTIONS AND NOTES SHOW ON THE
CONTRACT DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE TYPICAL AND SHALL APPLY TO
SIMILAR CONDITIONS ELSEWHERE.

2. ALL OMISSIONS OR CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE VARIOUS ELEMENTS OF THE
CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND OR SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF NOMAD OT THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK
INVOLVED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL JOB SITE CONDITIONS AND RELATED
DIMENSIONS.

4. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THE LATEST EDITION CITY
CODES.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF AND THE
SAFETY IN AND AROUND THE JOB SITE AND OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

6. CONTRACTOR AND OWNER SHALL KEEP LOADS ON THE STRUCTURE WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF THE DESIGN BOTH DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH CODES AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THE WORK SHALL BE
MADE AND ENFORCED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

8. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

9. NOTE THAT ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALE.

10. MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS FOR INSTALLATIONS OF MATERIALS SHALL BE
FOLLOWED.

11. WORKMANSHIP THROUGHOUT SHALL BE OF THE BEST QUALITY OF THE TRADE
INVOLVED AND THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATED THE WORK OF
THE VARIOUS TRADES TO EXPEDITE THE JOB IN A SMOOTH AND CONTINUOUS
PROCESS.

12. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL FOR AN INSPECTION OF THE PLACEMENT OF
THE BMP’S PRIOR TO ANY GRADING, BUILDING PAD PREPARATION, OR
EXCAVATIONS OF FOOTINGS, OR OTHER SITE WORK, IF THE WORK TAKES PLACE
BETWEEN OCTOBER 1ST AND JUNE 1ST.

GENERAL NOTES 3 3

* 2019 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE.

* 2019 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE

* 2019 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE

* 2019 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE

* 2019 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE

* 2019 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE

* 2019 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE.

* ALL OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

APPLICABLE CODES 4

[ THE FOLLOWING FEATURES MUST BE FIELD-VERIFIED BY A CERTIFIED HERSRATER |
AS A CONDITION FOR MEETING THE MODELED ENERGY REQUIREMENT:
BUILDING LEVEL VERIFICATION: INDOOR AIR QUALITY VENTILATION AND KITCHEN
RANGE HOOD.
COOLING SYSTEM VERIFICATIONS: MINIMUM AIRFLOW, VERIFIED SEER AND FAN
EFFICACY WATTS/CFM.
HVAC DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM VERIFICATION: DUCT LEAKAGE TESTING.

FOR PROPERTY WITHIN A STATE/LOCAL RESPONSIBILITY AREA, WITH A MODERATE
FIRE HAZARD SEVERITY, PLEASE ENSURE ALL MATERIALS USED SHALL COMPLY WITH
CRC SECTION R337 REQUIREMENTS FOR EXPOSURE TO WILDFIRE. THE EXTERIOR OF
THE STRUCTURE BE IGNITION-RESISTANT AND BE ABLE TO RESIST THE ENTRY OF
FLYING EMBERS AND FIRE RADIATION DURING A WILDFIRE.

ALL EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WITH IGNITION RESISTANT
LCONSTRUGTION REQUIREMENTS RO 337-ATTAGHEDy ——————|

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS:
NOTE: "THE DEFERRED SUBMITTAL ITEMS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED UNTIL THE
BUILDING DIVISION HAS APPROVED THEIR DESIGN AND SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS."

(CBC 107.34.1)
DEFERRED SUBMITTALS 5

A. | VERIFY MATERIALS BELOW SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO ACHIEVE
THE DESIGN BEARING CAPACITY

B. | VERIFY EXCAVATIONS ARE EXTENDED TO PROPER DEPTH AND HAVE REACHED
PROPER MATERIAL

C. |PERFORM CLASSIFICATION AND TESTING OF COMPACTED FILL MATERIALS

VERIFY USE OF PROPER MATERIALS, DENSITIES AND LIFT THICKNESSES DURING
PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF COMPACTED FILL

E. |PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF COMPACTED FILL, OBSERVE SUBGRADE AND VERIFY
THAT SITE HAS BEEN PREPARED PROPERLY

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED BY:

1. | 7/8/20 CONCRETE & ANCHOR BOLT TESTING CONCRETE TESTING REPORT DATED
REB ENGINEERING, INC PO BOX 113 SAINT HELENA, CA, 94574 707-963-8638

2. | SOILS REPORT, PROJECT 187, 7/14/2021 JIM GLOMB GEOTECHNICAL AND

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 152 WEEKS WAY SEBASTOPOL, CA, 95472
707-237-2703

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS 6

FIRE COMMENTS:

PLEASE NOTE ALL BUILDINGS SHALL HAVE A PERMANENTLY POSTED ADDRESS,

WHICH SHALL BE PLACED ON BUILDING AND SHALL BE PLAINLY VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE

FROM THE ROAD ON WHICH THE ADDRESS IS LOCATED OR THE PRIMARY DRIVEWAY.

THE NUMBERS SHALL CONTRAST WITH THEIR BACKGROUND. SONOMA COUNTY FIRE

STANDARDS SEC. 1348.

A. ALL BUILDINGS SHALL HAVE A PERMANENTLY POSTED ADDRESS, WHICH SHALL BE
PLACED AT EACH DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE AND SHALL BE VISIBLE AND LEGIBLE
FROM BOTH DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL ALONG THE ROAD ON WHICH THE ADDRESS
IS LOCATED.

EXCEPTION: AN APPROVED INTERNALLY LIGHTED BUILDING ADDRESS DEVICE MAY BE

USED WHEN SUCH BUILDING ADDRESS DEVICE IS LOCATED ON THE BUILDING AND

THE BUILDING IS LOCATED WITHIN THIRTY FEET (30' OF THE EDGE OF THE ROAD ON

WHICH THE ADDRESS IS LOCATED.

B. ALL ADDRESS SIGNS ALONG ONE-WAY ROADS SHALL BE VISIBLE FROM BOTH THE
INTENDED DIRECTION OF TRAVEL AND THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION.

C. WHERE MULTIPLE ADDRESSES ARE REQUIRED AT A SINGLE DRIVEWAY, SUCH
ADDRESSES SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A SINGLE APPROVED POST.

D. WHERE A ROAD PROVIDES ACCESS SOLELY TO A COMMERCIAL BUILDING, THE
ADDRESS SIGN SHALL BE PLACED AT THE NEAREST ROAD INTERSECTION
PROVIDING ACCESS TO THE SITE.

NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.

# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VBA 3Y1
info@nomadmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no. || date revision

title:
SITE PLAN

date:
AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:
AS SHOWN
drawn:

IK/BGAKG + Partners

dwg no.

A001

Page 20 of 31



10.048m

[32-11 5/8"
0.214m 2.130m 2.130m 1.150m 2.130m 2.130m 0.214m
8387 [6-117/87 [6-117/87] [3-9 1747 [6-117/8] [6-117/87] 8387
0.294m 4101m 0243m 0.822m 0.243m 4101m 029%m
[115/87] (1351127 [958 (28387 [958 (1351727 (11587
HEE R ®
NME
& = o=
. . . .
T 1| I "IT.
(D I ui) I
— W : : : : : : A
| =
% / |
:40. / I ] ] ‘ |
<D / . |
<P / SE
(S | Y S5 |
— o - DINING = z |
g2 K L— S 3 |
D |~ % ! | o I |§|
pel B c|K~———————— -t o
NS <D ‘
- () =
I =
o | % |
<D | " : &
K | 3 2 |
o0 | z g |
(> | o | &
X S ' ' ' LIVING '
o | LIVING |
.<D 0
s _|o K | |
HEEE (2 | q | L
Bl v - : : : g - : : : : : :
= T <D | ‘
- :4‘1 | | | | |
o ' —] i
(K |
<) o &= |
®) Cx g = -
<) & KITCHEN El- |
’:’. e - I g ©, I I | ‘
Py g: | e BATHROOM | | |
S| = ol |15 a#POCKETDOOR | (1t N 7 | /
~|Z g. | | 11% . = . 7 STORAGEACCESS /
© ’:: : | H’? — = - ABOVE | ‘ /
. 24"X24" CLEAR
:<l i 32°X62" AN / |MANEUVERING ‘ |
.:: | o SHOWER STALL ! : N/ | SPACE ! L
<k | > ® s\ |
< | - 18"X8" LAVATORY J/ N | ‘
<D | - 20
<) | \_ O jo
>
W - - B
CH s 1
& =l -
/0T\FLOOR PLAN oo ® -
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
6"X6" STEEL BASE PLATE OUTSIDE FACE OF SHEET
= W/ 4" ANCHOR BOLT HOLES EDGE OF CONCRETE STEM ALUM. IN EXTRUDED
§l= —\ FDN WALL AS PER P. ENG. AN FRAMES
i’ = | | | | | !
oS \\‘V 1 - v g - T — = . v \Y) < . N - v - - _q
%) S _ 7Sy _ A _ - A7 8 <[ i _ _ kv 125
Ny v &< S N2 N2 v 4 N2 N2
- - Y BRGER - - < v - - - - v N
v Y o <1 = \4 N v <1 v
| | | | < | | |
| <1| I |q < I
v <| T £|x v Y4
Slo
- | q
e 3} — N
§ % I I o <4 ‘2l I
~ g I v I N I A
= g
g %
<
v < - I v
| | | V | < |
I I v I I
< ! . g | | <
— I v v J
5lS &5 a 72 7S 72 7 7
g~ &I ® - - RN i} - T ¥ NZjAan. - i @) Y
ST Y@ | | I 4
- = ¥ | I | I |
I I V I I
T 0.129m ).129m
@ [51/8’\ 51/8" g <
N
Iy | I | w
§ § 4 | g | i I
N g. g
V|
¥ | | | | | | d |
N
v v
\'4 Y v N | N v - A 3
_ . - _ g _ < _ _ ‘ q : | v g - - < b
/'\ < v r\ <1 Av ﬁ\ - ﬂ
E s A ¥ v | | A < v < ©
=1E
S
0.100m 2.130m @ 2.130m 0.100m 0.100m 2.130m 2.130m 0.100m
37787 [6-117/8] [6-117/87] 37787 B7/87] [6-117/8] [6-117/87 B7/87]
0.951m
/02 \ FOUNDATION PLAN S
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR

U SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

FOUNDATION DETAILS, SIZESAND ~—

REINFORCEMENT

NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.

# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VBA 3Y1
info@nomadmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no. || date revision

title:
FLOOR PLANS

date:
AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:
AS SHOWN
drawn:

IK/BGAKG + Partners

dwg no.

A100

Page 21 of 31



4 588m

4588m
[15-0 5/87] [15°0 5/87
0.164m 2.130m 2.130m 1.150m 2.130m 2.130m
6 1127 [6-117/8"] [6-117/8"] [3-9 1/47 [6-117/8 [6-117/8]
E o 0243m 4.102m (A 0.822m 4.102m
S8 [9 5/87] [13-51/27 — [2-83/8" [13-5 1/2"]
£l
3|
S|e
e e T 'E ] I NN %
_ _ _ _ _ - _ :A\\'A'A""'A'A'A'A'A'A'A'6'A'A'A'A'A'A'A""'A'A'A'A'A'll
g APRAAAANAAAAAAAAAAANAAIIAAAIAANAANY
~ —_—
—~ - —_ _ o —_—
- — ~ - _— — - - I l \ / I
T e T OPEN BELOW els \ /
— —~ — S -~
£ X S ~
2| A —— L | 0730m 1 | \ /
Nl w 24 347 W \ /
/
i /
| | | /
/
_ _ _ \ /
) N &N
Eo+ S > —
<|® (@ (@ i N
- - | = o I I I / \
[\
5| \
5|&
®) 3 \ ®
= | | 1 ! \ !
35 | / \
*8 - / OPEN BELOW \
S[E N d / \
AN /
, STORAGEAREA  g£|& N7 | | / \
| 3|o N/ OPENTO / \
~ | /X BELOW
7/ N\ / \
/ AN
Y N / \
£l
Els &2 S
3= F|o ‘ Sle
ol o C
SCALE: 1/2" = 10" — : )
v PRE-FINISHED METAL
FLASHING/FASCIA
»
|
7\ EnRnnAniEnnEnn NN || 4% alnpfiminninn|pedaniniipnlinng exunlinnlgninninnigninnliiningln A4 I T T
2 I I O S EEEgIEgEEgEEEEgEEg NI gENgEE N SZENguE(ngEngugiaguEgin __"zﬂi Nl {_ EEg Ay EEgEE T
]
|
|
g\ anEnninEnninn R ni s m |l s slnpfiminninn|pedanin i pulnng exunlinn|gunlnninnigninnliiningln ; I e T bk
<7 i || i g g BRI LAl mEEgEsRNgEEgES (EsgEEg R g ARy EE A AR EHEEHEE e sEgiigEEgEE EEREIgEENY
ROOF PANEL UNDER
FLASHING
' |
PRE-FINISHED METAL
ROOFING PANELS
PRE-FINISHED METAL [T 1}
FLASHING/FASCIA |
AN HEPERENIpEEpNEp NS L | Ak HNER NSRRI NN NN exuERER | NERRN NI ENE RN NN | SRy EEg NS LU A
S/ INEEpEEpEipEEgEEpiEgun T TSP EgEigingiaguijEagEEgnigEngEEN] SZEguinagEnguiginguaginguign ST T ICI EEgIEgEEgEE RN RN IgEEN2
i | e i | i
| 1 \\ 1
WOOD SUPPORTS GUTTER OUTSIDE FACE OF L
DOWNSPOUT GUTTER @ SUPPORT EXTERIOR PANEL DOWNSPOUT
1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m 1.016m
[347 [347 347 347 347 347 [347 347 [347] 347
@ ROOF PLAN 0.165m 4 588m 0.822m 4588m 0.165m
SCALE: 112 = 10" [6 1727 [15-0 5/87] (28387 [15-0 5/87] [6 1127
- 10.000m
[32-95/87]

NOMAD
# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VB6A 3Y1

info@no

Micro Homes Inc.

madmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no.

date revision

title:

FLOOR PLANS

date:

AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:

AS SHOWN

drawn:

IK/BGA /KG + Partners

dwg no.

A100

Page 22 of 31



|
|
|
l
|
I
|
|
l
l
|
I
|
l
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
l
l
I
|
Al

| |
! I i NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.
# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
| | PRE-FINISHED METAL PRE-FINISHED METAL % Vancouver, BC V6A 3Y1
| | FLASHING FLASHING |1 info@nomadmicrohomes.com
; N
| W = | [wr] N (i [w]
SHEET ALUMINUM IN | ° | 0.051m 00stmiZl
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM
| | 2] 2]
FRAMES \
I I | L I _— L S L COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
l - N I \! | ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
— ! ! — — |. — THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
| INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
| | WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.
1
| | PRE-FINISHED METAL PRE-FINISHEDMETAL | LI !
| | FLASHING Fiasine | Th | [wi]
/ N |
| | % \
| | LA, Ty
—
A I L | T || L
— e — — | H—
| | T !
| | ~ Bl
| | 3 |2 |
< [we | gl Sle - [we]
| | |3 = |5 |
| | :
N I | L] - HiE | iﬁ L
, . T |
— |/ - — PRE-FINISHED SMARTSIDE PRE-FINISHED SMARTSIDE — L | —
| | PANELS PANELS |
®
| | i
: : | [
| | L |
. B I _ L I L (O
— ] — ] PRE-FINISHED METAL PRE-FINISHED METAL &/ J[— ]
P FLASHING FLASHING

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

/ 0T\ FRONT SIDE /03\RIGHT SIDE —_
\J SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" U SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0" :
— “a’
PRE-FINISHED METAL PRE-FINISHED METAL el —
ROOFING PANELS FASCIA HE I_
e LT e EEEEE e e . Z =
E e e e ———————_——— e — l =
__________________________ 1 S i I g|= | | ’—T gz :5
_— — — — <0 __TOP OF SHEET ALUM. IN . | -
| | | | EXTRUDED ALUM. FRAMES ' i w g
| d
| | | | | | = ¢
SHEET ALUMINUM IN | o | | | | | el
EXTRUDED ALUMINUM : = x
L || & W4 &~ _
FRAMES | = | = | s | e | = £|§ — §
: : ; : "|e | | 2z .
)
— |7 il - — |7 il - ] ! ! L m a
PRE-FINISHED METAL PRE-FINISHED METAL | || | Q 3
| | | i FLASHING FLASHING | 3
[—] [—] | | | | [—] g
|_ _____________ L 4 J |_ _____________ Y Y B e— \. ! ! L ______ N J ]
e — — — — — — — T — — — — — — — T - — — — — — — — i — ! L L —
| | | | & | | 55
| | | | e | 5= g8
| = = = €27 sl 1T 14 577 82
— | I - I 5 ! = gz | I — 3z |z
[—] : : [—] : | | [
! |
«— | | i ! |
| | | _ | | _
: : ! ! |
H | L H | I . o~ — | | i o~
] - I — ] ) [ PRE-FINISHED SMARTSIDE | | ]
, PANELS = N SHEET ALUMINUM IN
| | | & oREFINSHED | | EXTRUDED ALUMINUM
| | | | SMARTSIDE PANELS i ° | FRAMIES —
| | | | | @ | no. || date revision
T
| | | | | |
| ] | | (] | ! | [:l] title:
L 0 I 1 1 L |
PRE-FINISHED METAL — a — — —~ ] PRE-FINISHED METAL — — S e — —I1 N - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
FLASHING © O FLASHING El2 o Elz
= L ' i i e § g r\l § =
date:
’_|________________________\_r__j_|________________________|T | | AUGUST 20, 2023
’_ - e e —‘ scale:
|_ J L J AS SHOWN
- - - - - Y Y/ — — —_—— ———_——_————— —— — — — — —— — —— — — — — drawn:
NOTE: IK/BGA /KG + Partners
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FOUNDATION DESIGN dwg no.

(02)REAR SIDE (O \LEET S0 A200

Page 23 of 31



0.462m 4588m 0.204m
[1-6 1/8" [15'0 5/87] 81
0.164m 2.130m L 2.130m 0.164m L
61727 [6-117/87 ‘| [6-117/87 61127 ’|
TYPICAL ROOF CONSTRUCTION: =
4" POLY-ISO STRUCTURAL INSULATED ROOF PANELS #3
A301 01
—~ 2% SLOPE TO GUTTER
: 5 }
# R S e e
r i R — e |
A301 [ NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.
L ! : # 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
y . J Vancouver, BC V6A 3Y1
— - N § = o info@nomadmicrohomes.com
STORAGE AREA < A
TYPICAL WALL ASSEMBLY 1: - [
SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED ALUM. FRAMES —
ENGINEERED STEEL TUBE STRUCTURE ] 5 & | — ]
5%"RIGID EPS INSULATION # = SR elE § 2
3%" STEEL FURRING CHANNEL A301 =3z Ry COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
}’2'!;(7}/2" PRIMED SHIPLAP ] L ‘g: ; STORAGE FLOOR ASSEMBLY: T2 ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
B —_ VINYL PLANK FINISHED FLOORING THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
Aﬁ(_ ] %" T&G PLYWOOD SUB-FLOOR & WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.
: ! MECHANICALLY FASTENED
l J ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE #6
y I | 1x4 FURRING CHANNEL A301
i %" PLYWOOD W/MELAMINE BOTH SIDES
= ! S
- ‘ _L—T1 j
g S 5|8
s < g TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY: § i
g = N %" PLYWOOD W/ MELAMINE BOTH SIDES = )
<|® 0 3%" STEEL STUDS
= %" PLYWOOD W/MELAMINE BOTH SIDES
5 )
o | | | -
3|3 i BATHROOM >.
LIVING AND DINING & § 37X32° SHOWER
8o STALL
o~
TYPICAL WALL ASSEMBLY 2: =
PAINTED %" SMARTSIDE WOOD PANELS E. O
2X2 CEDAR FURRING
SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED ALUM. FRAMES mil, [ w
ENGINEERED STEEL TUBE STRUCTURE il Mcllﬁ%gﬁ&ssmﬂga S ERNG
54" RIGID EPS INSULATION m
3 5}25- STEEL FURRING CHANNEL 7 fﬁgggg&mﬁgg SUBFLOOR MECHANICALY RASTENED
" X 7 %" PRIMED SHI
Y& X7 % PRIMED SHIPLAP I A301 3" R28 PHENOLIC INSULATION % m
£ %" TREATED PLYWOOD #3 0
S| ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE A301
S 2" CONCRETE SKIM COAT e [ . O
0,
MIN 5% . i a a > \' T T A - > ﬂ <
é" [
1 s ] Y ) Y Y ) s i Y ) [ ) S B [ ) — )
FDN WALL BY LOCAL CERT FIED L AL RN ‘ < ’ L ‘ .
ENGINEER - - — . J
| =R U=t == 1= M=t = =1 ==L Ll
< — < — -1 — — | | s
» b == 7.
‘ H’ < ? H ’H ‘H H’— v " ’ ’H H H’—, “'—‘H—H O
NOTE: m
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FOUNDATION DESIGN O
/ 0T\ SECTION A-A v —~
SCALE: 1/2"=1-0" :
, A
10.000m <
[32-9 5/8" w | —
p 2.130m p 2.430m y 1.150m ¥ 2430m ¥ 2.130m N
0.464m 0.464m [6-117/87 [6-117/87 [3-9 1/4" [6-117/8" [6-117/8"] 0.465m 0.464m (- |—
6127 61727 6127 612] o = -
< g
i il - I
j!lll TﬂllllllllllllIIIII[I[IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIII]lIII | IIIIIIIII[IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIII]IIIIIIIIIIlll]Illlllllllllllllllllllllﬂlllllll] 1l t N 6
| # —
| | | | w g
B =z
o | g
J =
[ s
L — &
. =
I | I | ﬁ J o
Qu:
STORAGE AREA STORAGE AREA | ; =
=
N ) xs:
(I B
>
| | | |
- —
’E I 1T \IH \L lr b =T Elr b I'1r ) Hr [l ‘;IJ’ 1 !
| | | |
| . . . . -
e
1 A —
! = w
| | | |
no. || date revision
title:
! ! ! N i BUILDING SECTIONS
______________ | | | N A [ B
MIN 5% M N 5%
— , S e date:
<
— < - — v
11— LB === = == Il I = ===} |, B == == == =] [TT—TT1T1 AUGUST 20, 2023
| — oL | : T -
- S - TT ——=T 'T—| 71T | — A By N e I [y ) pu " Sy [ pu T TT—— T T =T |IT— . < T T—=T F'T— 17 |= v AS SHOWN
C A | i AL AL A LS
| v g— — I MR S el S O el S B Srvrsorosd A 0 vt A B0 Ll |l——IF . — I - - — — =1 | v y IK/BGA / KG + Partners
— i — ] = | H — ] dugro
NOTE:

SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR FOUNDATION DESIGN

02"\ SECTION B-B A300
\_/ SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

Page 24 of 31



0.165m

0.462m FASTEN INSULATED METAL ROOF
0.126m (16 18] PANELS TO 2X6 W/ 8"
f WASHER-HEAD DECK SCREWS
(57 ’ EACH STANDING RIB e FASTEN INSULATED METAL ROOF
PANELS TO 2X6 W/ 8"
WASHER-HEAD DECK SCREWS @
EACH STANDING RIB
— SADDLE WASHER
&
= S|z INSULATED METAL SADDLE WASHER
D] ° ROOF PANELS
ﬁL i 2X6 WOOD PLATES FASTENED TO
J . STEEL LEDGER W/ 1-1/2" PIPE CLAMP
PRE-FINISHED METAL FASCIA PRE-FINISHED METAL SOFFIT >-’f ' — R
— 4" PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP
[ \ L
N METAL U-CLAMP
PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING J =
6" ROCKWOOL BATT INSULATION WITH < Slo
CONTINUOUS VAPOUR BARRIER =
ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE 2X11X%" ALUMINUM —1
BOX BEAM
3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH [l
WOOD INSERT - | \
F%i —
PRE-CUT 5-1/2" RIGID EPS FOAM ! i ! | 0.0%1m
INSULATION TO STRUCTURAL A== SEAL POLY VAPOUR r
PROFILE BARRIER TO TOP OF RIGID cy
[ FOAM WALL INSULATION
DETAI I_ #1 SCALE:1:5[3"=1-0"
SCALE:15[3"= 107
3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH !
WOOD INSERT
1" PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP
0.158m % T&G PLYWOOD
61147 SUBFLOOR 1 SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED
| ALUM. FRAMES
S ENGINEERED STEEL ]
STRUCTURE %
£l == £
el = T ~ -.:
S|s | | SIE
o = Y H r ’ o |
H (1M
] )
1" PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP g
3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH
1 PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP e ebiemnid |
| >
é 2 . ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE
~ 1" PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP \ |
= I
ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE = ' '
1" PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP w
SCALE: 15 [3"=107]
3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH 3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH
WOOD INSERT WOOD INSERT
/’/
£ 7&G PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR
STORAGE AREA FLOOR
EXPOSED ENGINEERED STEEL i !
BRACE - PAINTED
. el—
wn| o
SR
S|l=

DETAIL #5

SCALE: 15 [3"= 107

N

%" PLYWOOD MELAMINE
BOTH SIDES

3-5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH
WOOD INSERT

FASTEN INSULATED METAL ROOF

PANELS TO 2X6 W/ 8"
WASHER-HEAD DECK SCREWS @ ALUMINUM GUTTER SUPPORTS
EACH STANDING RIB L 0.305m _
] (1 7[ BEND METAL UP TO THE BOTTOM i |
# OF THE METAL ROOF SKIN AND SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED L
SADDLE WASHER — DOWN AGAIN ALUM. FRAMES ]
=11 3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH
INSULATED METAL EACH END OF THE GUTTER TO BE INSERT FOAM BLOCKS AT PANEL i WOOD INSERT
ROOF PANELS ° . CLOSED OFF JOINTS. SPRAYFOAM ALL GAPS TIGHT A e t
2X6 WOOD PLATES FASTENED TO PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING ’—;
STEEL LEDGER W/ 1-1/2" PIPE CLAMP ("l |
TF | FASTEN GUTTER TO UNDERSIDE
6" ROCKWOOL BATT INSULATION WITH il OF PANEL :
CONTINUOUS VAPOUR BARRIER J N L] —
1 ' 0.077m 0.452m SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE
' ' (37 (67 PRE-FINISHED METAL SOFFIT ALUM. FRAMES ]
METAL U-CLAMP [ T
~ PRE-FINISHED METAL GUTTER | 1n
SEAL POLY VAPOUR BARRIER TO TOP - AND DOWSPOUT H 3 PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP
OF RIGID FOAM WALL INSULATION e
7~ =5 A & SMARTSIDE - IR
| ~ |
| | |
2.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH - ] [ . PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING
WOOD INSERT A= DETAIL #4
— - e
SCALE:15[3" =10
PRE-CUT 5-1/2" RIGID EPS FOAM -
INSULATION TO STRUCTURAL
PROFILE -
1* PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE
| | ‘
| |
I I
SCALE: 15 3" = 107
0.243m # T&G PLYWOOD
[95/87 SUBFLOOR
— ] MAIN FLOOR
1* PRIMED MDF SHIPLAP = » —
SHEET ALUM. IN EXTRUDED H— 4 RoB PHENOLIC RIGID Elz
— N—— &
AU FRAMED ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE INSULATION AND VAPOUR E ;
L BARRIER
— 3.5/8" STEEL BACKING WITH — o — y S R S S
WOOD INSERT )
i = %" TREATED PLYWOOD 0 |
= i — =
PAINTED %" SMARTSIDE WOOD . MAIN FLOOR ENGINEERED STEEL /. | |
PANELS ON 2X2 CEDAR FURRING e STRUCTURE
T ] [
{1 | g 2
! S | | 8 t ] , S|e
/ N
%" TREATED PLYWOOD =7 ™ \\ﬂ
ey, — .
PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING ) D ET AI I_ #8
I ,I @ SCALE:15 [3" = 107]
| 1 2
I—I__Iﬁ =
- . ENGINEERED STEEL STRUCTURE
\E\
D ETAI L #7 . ENGINEERED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION - SEE STRUCTURAL
SCALE: 153" = 107 DRAWINGS

NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.

# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VBA 3Y1
info@nomadmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no. || date revision

title:
SECTION DETAILS

date:
AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:
AS SHOWN
drawn:

IK/BGAKG + Partners

dwg no.

A301

Page 25 of 31



NOTE:

ALL WINDOWS & DOORS SHALL MEET 2019 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE, TITLE 24, PART 6 ENERGY REQUIREMENTS FOR "U" AND "SHGC."
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS MUST HAVE THE EXTERIOR PANE TEMPERED, HAVE NOT LESS THAN A 20-MINUTE FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING, OR BE TESTED TO SFM STANDARD 12-7A-2. [R337.8.2.1] [CBC 708A.2.1]

WINDOW SCHEDULE
E QTY WIDTH HEIGHT FRAME TYPE PANE COATING MATERIAL
1 3 201M 088M DARK GREY FIXED, U- 0.30, SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
2 1 2001M 088M DARK GREY SLIDER, U-0.30, SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
3 1 151M 088M DARK GREY FIXED, U- 0.30, SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
4 1 107M 088M DARK GREY SLIDER, U-0.30 SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
5 2 151M 088M DARK GREY SLIDER, U- 0.30 SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
6 1 040M 088M DARK GREY FIXED, U- 0.30, SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS
7 1 0.40 0.88M DARK GREY FIXED, U- 0.30, SHGC - 0.26 DOUBLE PANE LOW-E 270 VINYL / GLASS

ELECTRICAL PLAN LEGEND LIGHT FIXTURES PLAN LEGEND | *5caew saseo Lomnarics ost
SCREW BASED LUMINARIES MUST BE CONTAIN JA8 COMPLAINT LIGHT SOURCES.
DUPLEX CONVENIENGE OUTLET - RECESSED DOWNLIGHT LUMINARIES IN CEILING MUST NOT CONTAIN SCREW-BASED SOCKETS.
S WALLOUTLET 110V —@ |[PUSH BUTTON R4 |+ LOW-VOLTAGE RECESSED CLOSET LIGHT INCANDESCENT SOURCES ARE PROHIBITED FROM HAVING A GU-24 BASE (PER TITLE 20 SECTION 1605.3(K).
: BATHROOMS, GARAGES, LAUNDRY ROOMS, AND UTILITY ROOMS §150.0(K)2J
@ SWITCHED OUTLET = |TELEVISION JACK £3 |5 LOW-VOLTAGE CEILING LIGHT - RECESSED AT LEAST ONE FIXTURE MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A VACANCY SENSOR_
UNDER CABINET LIGHTING §150.0(K)2L
£ RANGEOUTLET (WALLOUTLET)220V W |TELEPHONE JACK () [INTERIOR DECORATIVE WALL SCONCE. ANY UNDER CABINET LIGHTING (INCLUDING KITCHEN) MUST BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY FROM OTHER LIGHTING SYSTEM.
GROUND-FAULT CIRCUIT- ' Oex-r OUTDOOR LIGHTING §150.0(K)3
e |INTERRUPTER 110V 7 |COMPUTER JACK OUTDOOR DECORATIVE WALL SCONCE. MUST BE LIGHT EFFICACY LIKE INDOOR LIGHTING.
WEATHERPROOF CONVENIENCE MUST INCLUDE MANUAL ON/OFF SWITCH AND ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
S OUTLET €. |HIGHT HIGH EFFICACY PHOTO-CONTROL AND MOTION SENSOR
PHOTO-CONTROL AND AUTOMATIC TIME SWITCH CONTROL
§  SINGLE POLE LIGHT SWITCH MISCELLANEOUS Qﬁ& LIGHT W/ VACANCY SENSOR ASTRONOMICAL TIME SWITCH CONTROL
LIGHT W/ MOTION SENSOR PHOTOCONTROL COMBO ENERGY MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEM
S5 3.WAY LIGHT SWITCH 200 AMP ELECTRICAL PANEL BOARD | *@5cme AND PHOTOCELL
$o  DIMMER SWITCH © [NATURAL GAS SUPPLY >—C |LED STRIP LINE
6D SE";’E‘(’;’T‘%';ON MONGIXIDE & SHOKE HVAC SYSTEM €D) | EXHAUST FAN AND HEATER WITH LIGHT COMBO
gHy  HEAT REGISTER () |WATER HEATING

ELECTRICAL NOTES:

1. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGN AND INSTALLATION.

2. ELECTRICAL SWITCHES AND CONTROLS SHALL BE MOUNTED AT: SWITCHES 48" OUTLETS 15" TO TOP OF BOX.
TO TOP OF BOX, PLUG

LAUNDRY & KITCHEN: AFCI PROTECTED, WASHER & DISH WASHER GFCI PROTECTED

UFER GROUND-#4 BARE COPPER 20' LONG CONNECTED TO REBAR.

GARAGE, ONE GFCI RECPT. EACH CAR, PREP FOR ELECTRIC CAR CHARGER.

ONE RECEPTACLE TO BE INSTALLED WITHIN 50" OF ALL SERVICE EQUIPMENT.

ALL EXTERIOR RECEPTACLES TO HAVE EXTRA DUTY RATED IN USE COVERS.

EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR REQUIRED IN ALL OUTDOOR HVAC EQUIPMENT.

SMOKE ALARMS: NOT LESS THAN 3' FROM BATHROOM DOOR, 3' FROM TIP OF 20, FROM KITCHEN, EACH

BEDROOM, HALL LEADING TO BED ROOMS.

10. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS: OUTSIDE OF EACH BEDROOM, EACH FLOORM WHERE EVER A FUEL BURNING
APPLIANCE IS LOCATED. ALL SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS TO BE HARD WIRED AND BATTERY
BACK UP.

11. DISHWASHER AND DISPOSAL NEED SEPARATE 15 AMP CIRCUITS.

12. PROVIDE AFCI PROTECTED/TAMPER RESISTANT OUTLETS IN EVERY KITCHEN, RM_,LIVING RM., PARLOR,
LIBRARY, BED RM., REC. RM. ETc. FAMILY RM., DINNING.

13. PROVIDE 2 SEPARATE 20 AMP CIRCUITS FOR KITCHEN SMALL APPLIANCE

© ©® NSO AW

14
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

21.

23.

24.
25.

BATHROOM: ONE 20 AMP CIRCUIT. SUCH CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE NO OTHER CIRCUITS.

ALL LIGHTING TO BE L.E.D. LAMPS OUTLETS.

ALL OUTDOOR LIGHTING TO BE L.E.D. AND MOTION SENSOR OR PHOTOCELL.

ROMEX STAPLED 8" FROM EVERY PLASTIC BOX, ONLY TWO WIRES UNDER

MANUAL ON/OFF VACANCY SENSOR SWITCHES FOR GARAGE, BATHS, LAUNDRY, STAPLES AND FANS. BATH
LIGHT AND FAN TO BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY. CLOSET LIGHTING

All BEDROOMS, LIVING ROOMS, BATH ROOMS, HALLWAYS, KITCHENS TO HAVE CONTROLS. DIMMABLE
LIGHTING

ALL LIGHTING, HOT WATER HEATER, AND HVAC SHALL COMPLY WITH 2019 TITLE 24 ENERGY MANDATORY
MEASURES & CERTIFICATE COMPLIANCE SUBMITTED WITH THIS PROJECT.

ALL 120-VOLT 15 AND 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUITS SUPPLYING OUTLETS OR DEVICES INSTALLED IN KITCHENS,
FAMILY ROOMS, DINING ROOMS, LIVING ROOMS, PARLORS, LIBRARIES, DENS, BEDROOMS, SUNROOMS,
RECREATION ROOMS, CLOSETS, HALLWAYS, LAUNDRY AREAS, OR SIMILAR ROOMS OR AREAS TO HAVE
ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT-INTERRUPTER PROTECTION. 2019 CEC 210.12A

ALL RECEPTACLE OUTLETS REQUIRED BY 2019 CEC 210.52 TO BE TAMPER-RESISTANT RECEPTACLES. 2019
CEC 406.12.

THE RECEPTACLE OUTLETS PROVIDED AT THE KITCHEN COUNTERS, KITCHEN ISLAND COUNTER, AND
BATHROOMS TO HAVE GROUND-FAULT CIRCUIT-INTERRUPTER PROTECTION. 2019 CEC 210.8(A)(6)
GFCIPROTECTION REQUIRED ON ALL DISHWASHERS IN DWELLING UNITS. 2019 CEC 210.8(D).

ALL BATHROOMS WITH A TUB, SHOWER OR TUB/SHOWER TO HAVE MECHANICAL VENTILATION FOR HUMIDITY

ARC FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER (AFCI)
PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL
120 VOLT, SINGLE PHASE, 15 AND 20 AMP
OUTLETS OR DEVICES INSTALLED IN
KITCHENS, FAMILY ROOMS, DINING ROOMS,
LIVING ROOMS, PARLORS, LIBRARIES, DENS,
BEDROOMS, SUNROOMS, RECREATION
ROOMS, CLOSETS, HALLWAYS LAUNDRY
AREAS, OR SIMILAR ROOMS. CEC 210.12

KITCHEN NOTES:
AT LEAST HALF THE INSTALLED WATTAGE
OF LUMINARIES IN KITCHENS SHALL BE
HIGH EFFICACY AND THE ONES THAT ARE
NOT MUST BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY
OUTLETS @ KITCHEN COUNTERS SHALL
BE SPACED @ 24" O.C. MAX.

CONTROL REGARDLESS OF HAVING NATURAL VENTILATION. THE FAN SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A HUMIDITY
CONTROL UNLESS PART OF A WHOLE HOUSE VENTILATION SYSTEM. 2019 CRC R303.3.1 AND CALIF. GREEN
BUILDING STANDARDS CODE 4.506.1

26. MINIMUM 50 CFM VENTILATION REQUIRED PER 2019 CMC AND TITLE 24.

ENERGY CODE NOTES

1. ALL LIGHTING MUST BE HIGH EFFICACY PER TABLE 150.0-A BELOW

2. ALL LIGHTING THAT QUALIFIES AS HIGH EFFICACY PER JA8 MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A DIMMER OR VACANCY
SENSOR

3. ALL RECESSED LIGHTS MUST BE AIR TIGHT, IC RATED AND CERTIFIED BY JA8-2019-E FOR ELEVATED
TEMPERATURE AND CONTROLLED BY A DIMMER OR VACANCY SENSOR

4. AT LEAST ONE LIGHT LOCATED IN A BATHROOM, LAUNDRY ROOM, UTILITY ROOM AND GARAGE MUST BE
CONTROLLED BY A VACANCY SENSOR

5. BLANK ELECTRICAL BOXES >5' ABOVE THE FLOOR MUST BE CONTROLLED BY A DIMMER, VACANCY SENSOR
OR FAN CONTROL SWITCH. THE QUANTITY OF BLANK ELECTRICAL BOXES IS LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN THE
NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

6. EXHAUST FANS SHALL BE SWITCHED SEPARATELY FROM LIGHTING

7. ALL OUTDOOR LIGHTING PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO THE BUILDING MUST BE HIGH EFFICACY PER TABLE
150.0-A BELOW AND CONTROLLED BY A MANUAL AND ON-OFF SWITCH, MOTION CONTROL PHOTO-CONTROL

8. ILLUMINATED ADDRESS SIGNS SHALL BE 5 WATTS OR LESS

TABLE 150.0-A ELEC CODE

GEN ELEC / MECH. NOTES:

HIGH EFFICACY LIGHT SOURCES

ONLY LUMINAIRES INSTALLED WITH THE LIGHT SOURCES LISTED IN THIS TABLE SHALL BE CLASSIFIED AS HIGH EFFICACY.

LIGHT SOURCES IN THIS COLUMN OTHER THAN

THOSE INSTALLED IN CEILING RECESSED DOWNLIGHT LUMINAIRES
ARE CLASSIFIED AS HIGH EFFICACY AND ARE NOT REQUIRED TO
COMPLY WITH REFERENCE JOINT APPENDIX JA8 JAS

LIGHT SOURCES IN THIS COLUMN SHALL BE CERTIFIED TO THE
COMMISSION AS HIGH EFFICACY LIGHT SOURCES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH REFERENCE JOINT APPENDIX JA8 AND BE MARKED AS MEETING

- ]
Ah
] gls ]
Bl
S|z
EL 2413m AN
=~ INTERIOR
STORAGE
FLOOR
év
e|& E|&
2= 3l
<« Sl | <«
£|%
S|=
— K 8w -~
~ e
13 13
3| - D5
by S|
S|, S|®,
= EL.0.00m AN
INTERIOR
FINISHED
% FLOOR
| DOOR FRAME DOOR / HARDWARE NOTES
NO QTY WIDTH HEIGHT  THK TYPE MATERIAL FINISH MATERIAL FINISH CUSTOM
" " 1% SOLID CORE/FIBER  PAINT PAINT
1 1 36 80 (VIF) SWING GLASS U=0.30 WOOD SHGC=0.26 MAIN DOOR. EXTERIOR GRADE
" " 1% POCKET HOLLOW CORE PAINT PAINT
2 1 ® 8" WIF) Dpoor WOOD v=030 0% sugc-026 BATH
NOTE: «
ALL WINDOWS & DOORS SHALL MEET 2019 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE, TITLE 24, PART 6 ENERGY REQUIREMENTS FOR "U" AND "SHGC."
ALL EXTERIOR DOORS SHALL HAVE A FIRE-RESISTANCE RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20 MINUTES, HAVE AN EXTERIOR SURFACE OF NON-COMBUSTIBLE OR
IGNITION RESISTANT CLADDING, BE SOLID CORE WOOD COMPLYING WITH STILES AND RAILS NOT LESS THAN 1 3/8 INCHES THICK, BE TESTED TO ASTM nl T’
E2707, OR BE TESTED TO SFM STANDARD 12-7A-1. [R337.8.3] [CBC 708A.3]
EL. +00" AN
INTERIOR
FINISHED
FLOOR

1. PIN-BASED LINEAR OR COMPACT FLUORESCENT LIGHT SOURCES

6. INSEPARABLE SSL LUMINAIRES THAT ARE INSTALLED OUTDOORS.
7. INSEPARABLE SSL LUMINAIRES CONTAINING COLORED LIGHT
SOURCES THAT ARE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE DECORATIVE

SEE TITLE 24 REPORT FOR F.A.U. & W/H MAKE, MODEL & MINIMUM EFFICIENCIES.

USING ELECTRONIC BALLASTS. LIGHTING. ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUF. SPECIFICATIONS.
2. PULSE-START METAL HALIDE. 8. ALL LIGHT SOURCES IN CEILING RECESSED DOWNLIGHT
3. HIGH PRESSURE SODIUM. LUMINAIRES. NOTE THAT CEILING RECESSED DOWNLIGHTS SHALL
4. GU-24 SOCKETS CONTAINING LIGHT SOURCES OTHER THAN NOT HAVE SCREW BASES REGARDLESS OF LAMP TYPE AS
LEDS.(a,b) DESCRIBED IN SECTION 150.0(K)1C.
LUMINAIRES WITH HARDWIRED HIGH FREQUENCY GENERATOR AND 9. GU-24 SOCKETS CONTAINING LED LIGHT SOURCES.
INDUCTION LAMP. 10.ANY LIGHT SOURCE NOT OTHERWISE LISTED IN THIS TABLE AND
CERTIFIED TO THE COMMISSION AS COMPLYING WITH JOINT
APPENDIX JA8.
NOTES:

GU-24 SOCKETS CONTAINING LIGHT SOURCES SUCH AS COMPACT FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND INDUCTION LAMPS.
CALIFORNIA TITLE 20 SECTION 1605.3(K)4 DOES NOT ALLOW INCANDESCENT SOURCES TO HAVE A GU-24 BASE.

SPECIFY ALL 120-VOLT 15 AND 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUITS SUPPLYING OUTLETS OR DEVICES IN KITCHENS, FAMILY ROOMS, DINING ROOMS, LIVING ROOMS, PARLORS, LIBRARIES, DENS, BEDROOMS, SUNROOMS,
RECREATION ROOMS, CLOSETS, HALLWAYS, LAUNDRY ROOMS OR SIMILAR ROOMS OR AREAS TO HAVE ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT-INTERRUPTION PROTECTION. 2019 CEC 210.12(A).

PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF ONE 20-AMP BRANCH CIRCUIT FOR LAUNDRY RECEPTACLE OUTLETS.

BATHROOM RECEPTACLE OUTLETS SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY AT LEAST ONE 20 AMP BRANCH CIRCUIT. SUCH CIRCUITS SHALL HAVE NO OTHER OUTLETS.

LIGHT FIXTURES IN BATH TUB OR SHOWER ENCLOSURES, ROOFED OPEN PORCHES, AND INT. LOCATIONS SUBJECT TO A MODERATE DEGREE OF MOISTURE SHALL BE MARKED "SUITABLE FOR DAMP LOCATIONS".
SPA TUBS & ASSOCIATED ELEC. COMPONENTS SHALL HAVE GFCI PROTECTION. ALL 125 VOLT RECEPTACLES WITHIN 10" OF THE INSIDE WALLS OF THE TUB SHALL HAVE GFCI PROTECTION.

FLOOR MOUNTED ELEC. RECEPTACLES TO BE SPECIFICALLY LISTED FOR THIS APPLICATION.W/H SHALL BE ANCHORED OR STRAPPED TO RESIST HORIZ. DISPLACEMENT DUE TO EARTHQUAKE MOTION. STRAPPING
SHALL BE AT POINTS WITH IN THE UPPER ONE-THIRD AND LOWER ONE-THIRD OF THE VERT. DIMENSIONS. AT THE LOWER POINT, A MINIMUM OF 4" SHALL BE MAINTAINED ABOVE THE CONTROLS WITH THE STRAPPING.
UNITS SHALL BE SECURED BY 1 1/2"x16 GAUGE STRAPS W/ 5/16" X 3" LAG SCREWS ANCHORED INTO WALL FRAMING.

WATER HEATER FIRST HOUR RATING SHALL COMPLY W/CPC TABLE 5-1 & HAVE A RATING OF 80.

ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL PLAN, NOTES & LEGEND

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR NOTES:

SECTION 9-1-1-T22.2.

1. DOORS: SHALL BE TIGHT-FITTING 1-3/8" MIN. SOLID CORE DOOR.

2. GLAZING: EXTERIOR WINDOWS, WINDOW WALLS AND GLAZED DOORS, WINDOWS WITHIN EXTERIOR DOORS, AND
SKYLIGHTS SHALL BE TEMPERED GLASS, MULTI-LAYERED GLASS PANELS, GLASS BLOCK, OR HAVE A
FIRE-PROTECTION RATING OF NOT LESS THAN 20 MINUTES.
EXCEPTION: STAINED-GLASS PANELS MAY BE INSTALLED PROVIDED A BACK PANEL OF TEMPERED GLASS IS
INSTALLED BEHIND THE STAINED-GLASS PANEL.

3. NONCOMBUSTIBLE EXTERIOR DOORS: SHALL BE 1-3/4 INCH SOLID CORE WOOD, OR HAVE A FIRE-PROTECTION RATING

OF NOT LESS THAN 20 MINUTES. WINDOWS WITHIN DOORS AND GLAZED DOORS SHALL BE INACCORDANCE WITHBMC B GLAZING IN AN INDIVIDUAL FIXED OR OPERABLE PANEL ADJACENT TO A DOOR WHERE THE NEAREST VERTICAL EDGE

EXCEPTION: GARAGE DOORS AND VEHICLE ACCESS DOORS.
4. DOORS BETWEEN GARAGE AND THE DWELLING UNIT: SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM FIRE PROTECTION RATING OF 20

EMERGENCY EGRESS:
20" MIN. CLEAR WIDTH.
24" MIN. CLEAR HEIGHT.

NODO >

. 5.1 8Q. FT. MIN OPEN ABLE AREA.
44" MAX. FROM BOTTOM OF WINDOW TO FINISH FLOOR.

GLAZING IN DOORS AND WINDOWS SHALL BE TEMPERED (CRC R308.4):
IN OPERABLE PANELS OF DOORS,
WITHIN 24" OF A DOOR WHEN BOTTOM,
EDGE IS LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE,
IN AN INDIVIDUAL PANEL LARGER THAN 9 SQ.FT.,

MINUTES AND SELF-CLOSING AND SELF-LATCHING DEVICES, OR SOLID WOOD OR HONEY COMB CORE STEEL NOT
LESS THAN 1%" INCHES THICK. (R302.5.1)

WINDOW NOTES:

1. PROVIDE EMERGENCY EGRESS FROM SLEEPING ROOMS. MIN 24" CLEAR HT, 20" CLEAR WIDTH, 5.1 SQ. FT. MIN AREA
(5.0 SQ. FT. AT GRADE LEVEL) & 44" MIN TO SILL.

WHEN THE BOTTOM EDGE IS WITHIN 18" OF THE FLOOR,
WINDOW MUST HAVE U-FACTOR OF 0.36 AND SHGC SHOULD BE 0.24,
ALL WINDOWS TO BE MADE OF NON-GLARE GLASS.

3. ALL WINDOWS TO MATCH STYLE AND COLORS
4. ALL WINDOW FRAMING SHALL BE TYPICAL BLOCKED FRAMING (AS REQUIRED).

GLAZING NOTES: GLAZING IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS SHALL BE SAFETY GLAZING CONFORMING TO THE HUMAN

IMPACT LOADS OF SECTION R30B.3 (SEE EXCEPTIONS) (R30B.4):

A. FIXED AND OPERABLE PANELS OF SWINGING, SLIDING AND BI-FOLD DOOR ASSEMBLIES.

IS WITHIN A 24-INCH ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF THE DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WHOSE BOTTOM
EDGE IS LESS THAN 60 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR OR WALKING SURFACE.

MmO &~wN=0O

. GLAZING IN AN INDIVIDUAL FIXED OR OPERABLE PANEL THAT MEETS ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:
EXPOSED AREA OF AN INDIVIDUAL PANE GREATER THAN 9 SQUARE FEET.
BOTTOM EDGE LESS THAN 16 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR.
TOP EDGE GREATER THAN 36 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR.
ONE OR MORE WALKING SURFACES WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY OF THE GLAZING.
. GLAZING IN RAILINGS.
. GLAZING IN ENCLOSURES FOR OR WALLS FACING HOT TUBS, WHIRLPOOLS, SAUNAS, STEAM ROOMS, BATHTUBS AND

SHOWERS WHERE THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS THAN BO INCHES MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE
ANY STANDING OR WALKING SURFACE.

F. GLAZING IN WALLS AND FENCES ADJACENT TO INDOOR AND OUTDOOR SWIMMING POOLS, HOT TUBS AND SPAS
WHERE THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS THAN 60 INCHES ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE AND WITHIN 60
INCHES, MEASURED HORIZONTALLY AND IN A STRAIGHT LINE, OFTHE WATER'S EDGE.

G. GLAZING WHERE THE BOTTOM EXPOSED EDGE OF THE GLAZING IS LESS THAN 36 INCHES ABOVE THE PLANE OF THE
ADJACENT WALKING SURFACE OF STAIRWAYS, LANDINGS BETWEEN FLIGHTS OF STAIRS AND RAMPS.

H. GLAZING ADJACENT TO THE LANDING AT THE BOTTOM OF A STAIRWAY WHERE THE GLAZING IS LESS THAN 36 INCHES
ABOVE THE LANDING AND WITHIN 60 INCHES HORIZONTALLY OF THE BOTTOM TREAD.

. ALL GLAZING NOT NOTED AS ‘TEMP* SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF ONE PANEL TEMPERED PER WILDLAND URBAN
INTERFACE (WUI) REQ.

DOOR & HARDWARE NOTES

10

NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.

# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VBA 3Y1
info@nomadmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no. || date revision

title:
ELECT/MECH &
SHEDULES

date:
AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:
AS SHOWN
drawn:

IK/BGA /KG + Partners

dwg no.

A400

Page 26 of 31




/11T\MAIN FLOOR: ELECTRICAL PLAN

w SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FROST-FREE HOSE BIB PORCH LIGHT
WATER TAP —( : )
F CIMS
200A MAIN PANEL ! g 1| WP
MINIMUM UFER GROUND | ext O1 O | | |
6 AWG CU GEC : i -
- g — ! N I ul} —'i I [ I i |
@® — ONEEC). — —w} o— — p— @
il R EAE = — B B T
[ |
3 / T ToLoFT S C |
| /o -
} v AN
FR DGE -~ DNNG
_\ ! - | I !
N[ h
| & \
= ' E /
COUNTERPLUG —~_ || | | % / \ ' LIVING | '
N o \
NG _—— UNDERCAB \ - )
N | -~ LED TRACK LIGHT ‘e 1 = ~_ |
f - - - - - r— - - - - ——
{T_ [ __— RANGE HOOD : | /"U i
WP 1] : /
) %/ PLUG §|= (@
B) % HIGH & LOW 3| / —
_// e : yd -~
ii= Sy HB TV I 1 I | l
Trorasaeumces AT || TH HIGH &.LOW BATHROOM STACK Vs
| M3 & 24"POCKETDOOR~ WASHERDRYER [ he—————
4 BURNER 220V —/ ps { I ||§ = .‘C‘ 24 POCKETDOOR = : T\ STORAGE ACCESS /71 /
ELECTRIC RANGE gl |1= ' | —— = | ABOVE PLUG | /
g H ME 4 | \I-KGH sLow,” 24"X24" CLEAR [0 LOFT< [
MICROWAVE IN il vz | | | 7/ | manEuvERING e
UPPER CAB NET ! | o SHOWER STALL I I < : ! \/ | SPACE ! '
| s o | e I i /\
| w 18"X8" LAVATORY | b / '\ |
COUNTER PLUG —_ | | = | ue | O ¢ / AN
-\\':@: | o NG o tjr—l . / \ |
T U g — il N @
7 7~ ) .
NS - Y 77 7" - N ' 'L N2 - - &—- - @
g 7 7 7 220V
WATER NTO SINK WALL-MOUNTED WALL s
CABINET AND WINK W/ CABINET EXHAUST WASHER
DISTRIBUTED ALONG WALL LI FAN
STEEL FRAME Y
| | | | |
T = Iz = & 1}
N N L i IT | i
e R — E— R — : = —®
~ ~ —_ _ _ _— — ’ /
' T~ ~ - - ! K ' \ [ ]
: ~|= : OPEN BELOW \\\\ \\ //
- - T~ - \ \ /
| __— - T~ ~ | \ I \ / |
N \ /
| | B | | / 1 \ \ / 1
— 7 \
- \ /
a : ) i ) —~ e
> T
| 1 : 1 | / \ |
[\
e [\ @]
o | == y
® 2 [\
=7 0 I I / \ !
/ \
N Y / OPEN BELOW \
/:*’J% \ / OPEN TO / \
N J/ BELOW / \
I STORAGE AREA / , N/ , ,
T (@) /\ ] / \
/N / \
/ \ \
1 b N L7 N
. : @ - — @ - @ ——
- ol

/12> STORAGE: ELECTRICAL PLAN

U SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

<

NOMAD Micro Homes Inc.

# 308 - 877 East Hastings Street,
Vancouver, BC VBA 3Y1
info@nomadmicrohomes.com

COPYRIGHT ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ALL DESIGNS DRAWINGS AND PRINTS ARE
THE PROPERTY OF INTERFORM INVESTMENTS
INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED
WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION.

PROJECT #230028 - PROPOSED ACCESSORY

DWELLING UNIT (ADU)

347 South Padre Juan Avenue, Ojai, CA, USA

no. || date revision

title:
ELECT/MECH &
SHEDULES

date:
AUGUST 20, 2023

scale:
AS SHOWN
drawn:

IK/BGA /KG + Partners

dwg no.

A400

Page 27 of 31




Parcel Report

Parcel Information

APN 017019111

APN
Suffix
Document
Date
Document
Number
Tract
Number
Map
Number
Situs
Number
Situs
Direction
Situs
Street
Situs
Suffix

0
20151125

150172385

PADRE JUAN

AV

Acreage 0.13

Cities

City Boundary
No

Election Precincts

Election Precinct
Number: Meiners Oaks 1-001

WARNING: The information contained herein was created by the Ventura County Geographic Information System (GIS), which is designed and operated solely
for the convenience of the County and related contract entities. The County does not warrant the accuracy of this information, and no decision involving a risk
of economic loss or physical injury should be made in reliance thereon.

Page 1 of 3 on 8/24/2023 3:55:39 PM
Page 28 of 31



Parcel Report

Political Districts

Assembly Districts

Name: Stephen Anthony Bennett
Ordinal: 38th

Senatorial Districts
Name: S Monique Limon
Ordinal: 21st
Congressional Districts
Name: Salud Carbajal

Ordinal: 24th

Supervisorial Districts

Name: Matt Lavere
Ordinal: 1st

School Districts

Elementary School Districts
Name: OJAI UNIFIED

Secondary School Districts
Name: OJAI UNIFIED

Land Use

County SOAR
No

2020 County Designated Places
Name: Meiners Oaks CDP

General Plan

Description: Very Low Density Residential

WARNING: The information contained herein was created by the Ventura County Geographic Information System (GIS), which is designed and operated solely
for the convenience of the County and related contract entities. The County does not warrant the accuracy of this information, and no decision involving a risk
of economic loss or physical injury should be made in reliance thereon.

Page 2 of 3 on 8/24/2023 3:55:39 PM
Page 29 of 31



Parcel Report

Overlay Zones
Name:
Name:
Zone Designation
Zoning:
Area Plan Land Use Designations

Designation:

Area Plan Boundaries

Name:

Temporary Rental Units
Ojai Valley Dark Sky

R1-10,000 sq ft/TRU/DKS

Urban Residential 4-6 DU/AC

Ojai Valley

Hazards

Earthquake Fault Hazard Zones
No

Liquefaction
No

Military Operations Areas
No

Tsunami Inundation
No

WARNING: The information contained herein was created by the Ventura County Geographic Information System (GIS), which is designed and operated solely
for the convenience of the County and related contract entities. The County does not warrant the accuracy of this information, and no decision involving a risk

of economic loss or physical injury should be made in reliance thereon.

Page 3 of 3 on 8/24/2023 3:55:39 PM
Page 30 of 31



RANCHO OJAl 1/7—-19

3_“’%
§
7))

h -
}
*
%
¥
(=]
2
-
© |

N 725 gﬁg i o 0 25 A 2872 | s:o 5
! S | ; 3
-§@ ' s W S " (5) §“® I s W ¢ * ' b8 lé * Tax Rate Area
.. = . ,, 3 DR SR I 70018
o @2 ‘gqg’g :3 '3 2 0 ?ﬁ@ 13 : 2 9 %
:@: w . “ o i J 12599 ;
o (8) 3 o Iy 12 @g ]@G@s '3 k2 12 @ @ 3 g < @
: . |
98— F——C{95)— —(196)- == o,
o 4 0 §‘ 9 " (6) 4 ol o K i 4 i
w@ E: ¢ E ] @ . ‘ ® m‘ ;;—.m"—‘ _@ e :
§ 5 2’ ’ 2 10 @:,; @ 5 R ( E; 10 §§:@:@5 E:
P R " . " iz
E é @ "r 9 @W e ey h‘ﬁ —— 73.? ~
2 2 e 2 o B ¢ @F 6 . EL CAMINO @
/2@5 e ,__‘{»,\ C _@i @5 . | _@ iemse _ ® DRIVE
¥ ¥ .
8 g 8 7 @ 3 8 8 @j @ 7 X 8] 8 @’38 @ 7 2
s’

123’ ; -3 12794

'}f- ~——£L RIO %5 —-F=- . 29008_DRIVE -3-

LTI | 1257 125 128.17"

yf 2 u @'a ' Qe I8 4 :

*% 25 ®

§ B 13 Hall Tuttle Tr. No.2, M.R Bk.19, Pg.37
; . Hall Tuttle Tr. No.1, M.R Bk.19, Pg.23
| 3

i R 2

X

4 = !
3. X
i i @ NOTE: ASSESSOR PARCELS SHOWN ON THIS PAGE
| = " I93 @4 2 ! DO NOT NECESSARILY CONSTITUTE LEGAL LOTS.

o i
bd w i
- g{ ! CHECK WITH COUNTY SURVEYOR’S OFFICE OR
¥ x 12973 & PLANNING DIVISION TO VERIFY.
{ >
i o
s o0 @@ 5§ e O{® s |3
0PM41 g E . . : . 130,09’ l
Por. Par.1 -9. . 2 g . _ ] a _ UNINCORPORATED AREA
w @ g :@: @ 2 QR g @% @ 6 3 Ventura County Assessor's Map.
¥ % o ? . .
e _PgrOP M4I;ar1 Q- 5 g3 » QQ . 3045 S Assessor’s Block Numbers Shown in Ellipses.
7 - 54 NE ’ in Ci
P @ 10" WQ L . Assessor's Parcel Numbers Shown in Circles.
; = E d b E o Assessor’s Mineral Numbers Shown in Squares.
7 3 ~ 7 9 & “ 7 -
10PM41 § @ o g @ @ 3 § S ; e @% @ 3 50 DRAWN REVISED 8—11-2010
Par. 2 25" - i , ‘ ‘ REDRAWN 4—1—1962| CREATED
# 25 130.94 ’ INKED PLOTTED| EFFECTIVE ROLL

734 51
2% EL PLA

b
&
¢

: 125’ #0' "
c15'w 5&, 30105 ' .‘ib %
N74°15 - —_— L. RO 23 . -y
Ni @] . M DRIVE ; ‘l" Compiled By Ventura County Assessor’s Office Page 31 of 31





